OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871 /

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 4

Maxrch 13, 1964

Benson-Montin-~Greer Drilling Coxp.
158 Petroleum Center Building
Farmington, HNew Mexico
Attentions Mr. Virgil L. Stoabs
Re: Administrative Order Nsi~324
Gentlemen:

Please correct your copy of the above order to reflect
an unorthodox well location for your Puerto Chiguito Unit
Well No. F-6 as 2400 feet from the North line and 1990 feet
from the West line of Section 6, Township 26 North, Range
1 Bast, Puerto-Chiquito Gallup Oil Pocl, Rioc Arriba County,
New Maxico.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.

Secretary-Director /,f”
ALP/JIMD/esx 'ii?tljf]‘/Elb

cc: Oil Conservation Commission - Aztec MAR1 6 1964
United States Geological sSurvey - Farmington \ OIL CON. COM

DIST. 3
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